.

Page 1 of 2

Dibble, Dickson

From: Dibble, Dickson
Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2009 1:58 PM
To: ‘Morris, Jeffrey H'
Cc: Bowman, Sandy; 'McCann, Matt'
Subject: RE: Followup; AIRS ID# 1030297-004-AG, OLYMPIAN CLEANERS d.b.a. OLYMPIAN CLEANERS, 11926 Seminole
Bivd, LARGO, FL 33778-2803
Tracking: Recipient Delivery
‘Morris, Jeffrey H'
Bowman, Sandy Delivered: 1/6/2009 1:59 PM
'‘McCann, Matt'
Jeff,

Thank you for the follow-up. | have INACTIVATED the subject item facility based on your findings in the field and Matt's and your
request to change the status of this facility to INACTIVE.
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Have a Happy New Year!

Dick,

Dickson E. Dibble, ES II1

FL Dept of Environmental Protection

1/6/2009
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Div. of Air Resource Management
Bureau of Air Monitoring & Mobile Sources
Air General Permit Program
Tel. (850) 921-9586
" FAX (850) 922-6979
ICG-#345

Dickson.Dibble@dep.state.fl.us

{COMMG NICATE

in plain language

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state
business are public records available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to
public disclosure

From: Morris, Jeffrey H [mailto:jmorris@co pinellas.fl.us]

Sent: Tuesday, January 06, 2000 9:52 AM

To: Dibble, Dickson

Subject: Followup; AIRS ID# 1030297-004-AG, OLYMPIAN CLEANERS d.b.a. OLYMPIAN CLEANERS, 11926 Seminole Blvd, LARGO, FL
33778-2803 /

Good Morning Mr. Dibble,

Air Quality determined the facility was still closed and locked on 1/5/09. The dry-dry machine was observed to be in the back of the
facility and it was not clear whether it was connected to a power source. Telephone calls were placed to the RO, but no answer.
Another follow-up inspection is planned in a couple of months.

If you have any further questions, please contact our office.

Thanks,

Jeff

Jeff Morris
Pinellas County DEM / Air Quality

1/6/2009



